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Rud, Jerry }Q@ " :I C

From: Cheryl Wallers [cwaltersi@speedwaypubsafety.org) v
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:12 PM
To: Rud, Jerry

Cc: Lawrence, Barbara

Subject: In response to your letier to Norm Berry dated May 6, 2010
Attachments: Speedway Landfill Boundary Description.pdf

p——— FrPE ¢ 9-0Y4

Mr. Rud, —

| spoke with your assistant and she gave me your email address to send the documents you requested in your

letter dated May 6, 2010 to Norm Berry, Town of Speedway. Please let me know if you need anything further.
Thanks so much!

Cheryl Walters

Assistant to Town Manager

Town of Speedway, Indiana
(317}246-4120

cwalters @speedwayvpubsafety.org

3/26/2010




-

(e
g
o

i

e . SR DS S —— |._-...1

LANDFILL COVER REHABILITATION BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A part of ths Southwest Quarter of Section 5, Township 15 Nocth, Range 3 East, Marion County, Indisna,
dexcribad as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast comer of said Southwest Quarter Section; thence Scuth 00 degrees 14
minutes 43 ssconds East (all bearings recited in this description are referenced from Indiana Stats Plan
Coordinatzs East Zone NAD 53, as established on the Northeast and Soatheast comens of Section 5
Towmship 15 North, Range 3 East, by the Marion County Swrveyor), alodg the Bast line of said Quarter

Section 776.26 feet; thence South B9 degrees 45 minufes 17 secopds West 500.00 feet to the Point of -

Beginming of this descoplion, said Pomt of Beginping being a 4 inch by 4 inch wood post projecting 5 feet
shove the ground (berein after referred to as “Post™); theace South 49 degrecs 36 minutes 48 seconds East

365 .43 fect to a Post; thence South 10 degrees 34 mimites 24 seconds Bast 245,15 feet 1o a Post; thenco

South 08 degrees 30 minutes 30 seconds East 427.95 feet to 2 Post; thence South 02 degrees 53 minutes
42 seconds Fast 364,56 feet to a Posl; thence South 37 degrees 10 minutes 27 seconds West 17587 feet 1o
a Post; themoe North 51 degrees 33 mioutes 13 ssconds West 3151.97 feet to a Posty thence MNorth 48
degress 01 minutes 58 seconds East 376.13 feet to a Post; thence MNorth 20 degrees 30 minutes 31 seconds
West 235,58 feet to a Post; thence North 00 degrees 23 minutes 31 seconds East 672.63 feet to the South
face of an existing shidge drying building; thence North 88 degrees 34 minutes 51 seconds East along the
South face of sdid building 70.30 feet to the Southeast comer of said building; thence Neirth 01 degress 03
minutes 13 seconds Bast along the East face of said boliding 23.65 feei? thénce North 85 degrees 36
minutes 28 seconds Bast 274 53 feet to the Point of Beginning. Conteining 17,166 ecres, more orless.

Certified this _7*_ day of December, 1999

-%nﬁ: 7 L &:g
chael 1., Huter, PLS

Professional Land Surveyor MNo, 9500007
State of Indians

HNTB Corparation, 11] Motugmeat Circle, Indiacapolis, [N-46204 ph. (317) 6364682
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CERITIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that a Revised Declaration of Notice, a copy of which is

attached hereto, a8 required by 329 IAC 10-22-8, was recorded in the Office of the Recorder of

Marion County, Indians, on 12-1T.

Dated: December }d, 1999

NESDL GPD 2130740w]

, 1999 as Instrument No. [999-023745/

CIVIL TOWN OF SPEEDWAY, INDIANA, .

Shauee L 2\

lerk- Treasurer
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O SECOND AMENDED DECLARATION OF NOTICE

The Civil Town of Speedway, Indiana, a Civil Town established under the laws of the State
of Indiana (“Declarant™), heteby makes the following Second Amended Declaration of Notice
pursvant 329 IAC 10-22-3:

L. Subicct Matigr of Declaration. Declarant is the owner of the fee simple cstate in

coriain property located in Marion County, Indians, described in the attached Exhibit
A, which is incorporated herein by reference (the “Property™). In accordance with
ind. Code § 32-5-2-2, the Property described herein was scquired by the Declarant
by deed dated Ccwober 10, 1942, and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of
Marion County, Indiana in-Deed Book 1100, Page 328 as Instrument No. 4064942 |
(i ) on the 15th day of October, 1942, Pursusnt to 329 LAC 2-15-8, Declarant glled a
Declaration of Notice executed on the 14th day of August, 1995 with the Office of

the Record of Marion County, Indiana, luastrument No. 1995-0105032 on August 25,

i995. A Revized Declaration of Nolice execuled on Aprl 12, 1999, commected an
improper property description thal was attached to the Augast 24, 1995 Declaration
of Notice and wes recorded as Instrament No. 1959-0073065 on April 16, 1959,
This Second Amended Declaration of Notice coreotly identifics the aizul and
boundaries of the solid wasie land disposal facility that operated on the Property.
2. .Notics of Solid Waste Astivitiey Pursuantto 329 IAC 10-22-8{(b)X1}, (2), and (3),
notice is hersby given in pﬂpﬂllitylﬂ-lm}'_pﬂtmﬁﬂ buyer of the Property that:
a the Property has been used as a solid waste land disposal facility,

b. municipal solid waste has been disposed of on the Property;
C BA7P9 DtV M WATIE AT CTY BECBAR Y 30,00 Pags: s

Inat # 1999-023re84




STATE OF INDIANA }
) &8:
COUNTY OF MARION )
Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
W&l&ﬂ&ﬂ?ﬂmm me to be the President of the Speedway Town Council,

whe, baving been duly swormn opon hisher oath, acknowledged the execution of the foregoing

instrument for and on behalf of said Civil Town of Speedway, Indisna.

Witness my hand and Notarial Seal this ﬂi}mf _@% 1999,
=i

é:uﬂﬁ L M}Jtﬁ

Printed Name

NOTARY C .
residing in County
Indiana '

My Commission Expires:

m:fé‘-&/aé

This instrument prepared by Guinn P. Doyle, Atomey at Law, 11 South Meridian Street,
Indianapalis, Indiana 46204; 317/236-1313.




